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U 1293 Peachtree Street, N.E. ® Suite 500 ® Atlanta, Georgia ® 30308 e 404-874-7244

July 6, 1988

Ms. Cynthia Pansing
Assistant Director
Spaces

1804 North Van Ness
Los Angeles, CA 90028

Dear Ms. Pansing:

We received your letter of June 10 and apologize for the delay
in responding to you.

Attached are copies of an article in The Atlanta Journal/Constitution
“"AtTlanta Weekly" magazine and information.from.our Program Guide.
Concerning upcoming bookings, we have tentatively booked St. EOM

at the Hunter Museum of Art in Chattanooga, Tennessee for the dates
December 12, 1988 through March 17th, 1989 and at the Albany Museum
of Art, Albany, Georgia for the dates of June 4 through July 17, 1989.
Final contracts have not been received, however, so until this is
accomplished, the bookings are not final.

If you need anything further, please let us know.

A (o
Rick Fisher

Director
Media and Visual Arts
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Enclosures

Supported by the National Endowment for the Arts and the state arts agencies of: Alabama,
Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi. North Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee



